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FINANCE NEWSLETTER 200 

 

TO: Parish Treasurers, Presbytery and Parish clerks 
 
FROM: Brendan Sweeney, Manager, Financial Services 
 
DATE: 31 October 2017 
 

 
1. 

  
 CSC Buying Group discount cards  

 

 

We have received the 2017/18 update of the Presbyterian Discount Card from Christian 

Supply Chain (CSC) Buying Group.  A reminder the advantages of a CSC membership 

are: 

 

 There is no cost for the card and any Presbyterian church, minister, church staff or 

member of the congregation is able to access discounts offered by suppliers listed 

on the back of the card:   

o Beaurepaires 

o Dulux 

o Millennium Hotels 

o OfficeMax 

o Pit Stop 

o PlaceMakers 

o Repco 

o Thrifty Rental Cars 

 

The discounts are available for instore purchases only by showing the card at the 

checkout. 

 

 Churches and associated organistions may join as members of CSC Group and 

access discounts offerred from all CSC suppliers. Please refer to the catelogue on 

the CSC website www.csc.org.nz for full list of suppliers and discounts available. 

To become a member click “Join Now” and follow the prompts. 

 

 Early in the New Year CSC plan to release a new app for Presbyterian members 

that will make the full range of supplier discounts available to all churches, 

organisation and individuals associated with the Presbyterian Church. I will advise 

when the app is available to download. 

 

http://www.csc.org.nz/
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Please refer below and contact Katrina Graham katrinag@presbyterian.org.nz  at this 

office to receive or replace your discount card.     
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